
From: Sandra Homcenko
To: "liam@reevedesign.co.uk"
Cc: PScan1
Subject: RE: Invalid Letter - Chase for 21/00997/F
Date: 18 October 2021 11:12:45

Good morning Liam ,
 
Many thanks for your email, I will keep your file on the side until you are ready to supply
additional information.
 
I had a conversation with an applicant this morning, upon our conversation I noticed that Full
Flood Risk Assessment was missed, can you please provide an assessment in conjunction with
SFRA form.
 
I do apologies for causing any inconvenience.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Sandra Homcenko MSc, BA (Hons) Technical Support Officer 
Borough Council of King`s Lynn and West Norfolk
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
T: 01553 616824
 
View recent planning applications: https://online.west-norfolk.gov.uk/online-applications/
Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk
 
 

From: Liam Reeve <liam@reevedesign.co.uk> 
Sent: 15 October 2021 09:08
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Letter - Chase for 21/00997/F
 
Hi There,
 
We are currently compiling all of the information you need to validate the application.
 
Please do not withdraw the application.
 
Kind Regards
 

Liam Reeve BA (Hons) Architecture

Director / Company Owner
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For and on behalf of ‘REEVE Design Ltd’
The Nest, 32 Mill Road, Wiggenhall St Mary Magdalen, King’s Lynn, Norfolk, PE34 3BZ
T: 07464 945103  | W: www.reevedesign.co.uk
Registered in England No. 11744392
 

From: Borough Planning [mailto:borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk] 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 4:27 PM
To: 'liam@reevedesign.co.uk' <liam@reevedesign.co.uk>
Subject: Invalid Letter - Chase for 21/00997/F
 
With Compliments…
 
Planning Admin
*********************************************************************

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error please notify the sender.
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